From: Bob Allen

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amber Groves; Shoemaker, Mike; Fulks. Brett
Cc: Tara Martin

Subject: RE: Devon Laguna Salado South #1 release

Date: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:05:18 PM

Crystal

SESI will return the this site early next week and attempt to determine the vertical extent of
contamination is the four areas that we discussed today.

Once the samples have been analyzed, we will provide you with the proper report so we can decide
the extent of remediation required.

Thanks, as always, for your cooperation and response.

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 4:32 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us); Shoemaker, Mike; ballen@sesi-
nm.com; Fulks, Brett

Cc: 'stucker@blm.gov'
Subject: FW: Devon Laguna Salado South #1 release

Hello Bob,

Yes | appreciated you reaching out to me last week regarding this one. | must ask may you please
include Mike Bratcher from my office on anything that is sent to OCD District 2. | have included him
above and will be coordinating with him regarding this message and this spill before we will have an
answer back to you. Also as | mentioned on the phone, and what | now confirming even further from
the images you have sent, it appears that this release is all on state land. | had informed Brett Fulks
that the original coordinates provided to us were not seeming correct, so he personally made an
effort to collect the correct coordinates, and when | use what he gave me | get the same location as
you have marked with a pin on your google earth map you provided (32.287758, -103.937149) and
when | use the surface ownership layer on my map | show all of the release to fall on state land. Thus
| have included Amber Groves in this email chain and also attached the initial C-141 for her
reference. If | am incorrect with that determination please help me to get corrected.

As | said Mike Bratcher and | will discuss this incident and get back to ASAP with our thoughts on the
matter.

Thank you,


mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com
mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com
mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com
mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 1:08 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: mike.shoemaker@devonenergy.com

Subject: Devon Laguna Salado South #1 release

Ladies:
| have spoken to both of you regarding the Laguna Salado South # 1 release for Devon last Friday.

| have attached a Google Earth map reflecting the pathway of the spill. As you can see, the spill
followed the roadway until the very west end where it followed a two track road for approximately
107’. | have also attached a photo page. The photos are from the evening of the release, the day
after and finally several from last Friday. This road is well traveled by oilfield traffic and the path of
the release is now only barely visible.

My purpose in sending this information is to obtain guidance from each agency regarding any
require delineation of this site. In the past, releases in road may not require any remediation
however, | am happy to follow your guidance in making this determination.

Groundwater in the area is relatively shallow, however, no information found on the quality of the
water in the area. There is a windmill about 200’ from the release area.

Thank you,
Bob Allen CSP, CHMM

Cell 575-390-7063
Office 575-397-0510
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